LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 88TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

March 19, 2023

TO: Honorable Joe Moody, Chair, House Committee on Criminal Jurisprudence

FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB69 by Schaefer (Relating to the state's burden of proof in certain asset forfeiture proceedings
under the Code of Criminal Procedure.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

It is assumed that any costs associated with the bill could be absorbed using existing resources.
Local Government Impact

Based on information provided by the Office of Court Administration, some local entities may realize a local
impact related to manpower, firearm storage, and authentication for the local law enforcement agencies.
However, the extent to which local entities could experience such an impact cannot be determined.

Source Agencies: 212 Office of Court Administration, Texas Judicial Council, 405 Department of Public Safety
LBB Staff: JMc, DDel, MW, BH
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